CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

March 18, 2020

Fred C. Arfman, PE
Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.
128 Monroe Street NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: ABQ RV & Boat Storage
2201 Vista Oriente Street NW
Traffic Circulation Layout
Engineer's Stamp 03-16-2020 H10-D030)

Dear Mr. Arfman,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 03-16-20, the above
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments
are addressed:

1.  Please review and revise plan to provide all information listed on the attached
Traffic Circulation Layout checklist.
PO Box 1293 2. Label Site Plan Traffic Circulation Layout instead of Traffic Control Plan.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3630. My work schedule in
office is from 9:30am-2:30pm.

Albuquerque
Sincerely,
NM 87103
iloS do-Fernandez, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
www.cabgq.gov Development Review Services

Ernie Gomez,
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

\xxx  via: email
c: CO Clerk, File
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